Marietta Feketene Zsigo

Phone: +44 7784772201 | mfz24@bath.ac.uk | https://www.linkedin.com/in/mariettafeketenezsigo/

Personal Profile

A student of MSc Health Psychology at the University of Bath, an experienced psychologist with over 15 years in the field, specialising in diverse mental health and well-being areas. Known for an open-minded approach and highly motivated by the opportunity to tackle new challenges and make a meaningful impact, personally and professionally. Dedicated to providing compassionate, accessible support to a wide range of individuals, working to ensure each client feels understood and empowered.

Education

2024-26 - MSc Health Psychology, University of Bath

2008-10 – Eötvös Loránd University (Hungary) post-graduate specialist training programme in pedagogic psychology

2002-07 – University of Szeged (Hungary), Faculty of Arts in psychology and psychology teacher education (master degree in developmental and educational psychology; in personality and clinical psychology)

Work Experience

January 2017 -

Psychologist – self-employed, Swindon

Present

- private counselling
- psychometric testing
- parent support group facilitating

September 2010 – December 2015 Psychologist – self-employed, Kiskunhalas, Hungary

- developed a national peer support training program
- organised and taught continuing education
- supported individuals with life coaching

November 2014 – December 2015

School psychologist and psychology teacher, Vári Szabó István Secondary School of Kiskunhalas

- planned and participated in prevention programs
- taught psychology classes
- conducted consultations for teachers, parents and students
- supported students in further education and career orientation guidance

August 2007 – November 2014

Pedagogical psychologist, Pedagogical Service of Bács-Kiskun County

managed individual cases

- conducted complex psychological exams
- wrote assessment reports

September 2011 – School Psychologist, Saint Anna Catholic Primary School and Pre-

July 2012 School, Jánoshalma

September 2007 – Psychology lecturer, University of Szeged Juhász Gyula Faculty of

February 2008 Education, Szeged

June 2007 – Examiner and data analyst, New Hungarian Rorschach Standard

August 2009 Workgroup, Hungary

Professional Development

2023 - Certificate in Trauma Therapy – The Grove

2023 - EFT Level Two Workshop - EFT International

2022 - Photo-reading in Practice - Lantos Learning Strategies

2022 - Applied Fairytale Therapy – Vadaskert Foundation for Mental Health of Children

2021 - Understanding the Self: Personality Theories – University of Oxford

2019 - Common Psychological Disorders – University of Oxford

2015 - Prevention of Crime in the School Environment, Szeged

2015 - Career Orientation Guidance and NPP User

2012 - Psychodrama – workshop

2009 - Wechsler Intelligence Scale for Children - Fourth Edition user

2008 - The Rorschach Comprehensive System Workshop

2008 - Woodcock-Johnson International Edition Examiner

2006 - Simonton Method – group therapy

2005 - Autogenic Training – workshop

Key Skills and Achievements

IT Skills: Proficient in Microsoft Office packages, including Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook and

Teams

Language Skills: native Hungarian Qualified Teacher Status in England

Driving licence since 2001

Interests

- Creative and DIY projects recently redesigned and renovated our kitchen with my partner
- Horse riding regularly going on trail rides

References available on request